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(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are parties upon which
the complaint is to be served:
ZF Meritor LLC, 22021 Skyway
Church Road, Maxton, NC 28364;
ZF Friedrichshafen AG,
Allmannsweilerstrasse 25, 88046
Friedrichshafen, Germany;
ArvinMeritor, Inc., 2135 West Maple
Road, Troy, MI 48084.
(c) Jay H. Reiziss, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC
20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and
(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.
A response to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s rules of practice and
procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting the responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.
Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.
Issued: December 31, 2003.
By order of the Commission.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 04–325 Filed 1–6–04; 8:45 am]
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Certain Automobile Tail Light Lenses
and Products Incorporating Same;
Notice of Investigation
AGENCY: International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.
SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
December 1, 2003, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Jens E.
Sorensen, as Trustee of the Sorensen
Research and Development Trust, of San
Diego, California, and Jens Ole Sorensen
of Rancho Santa Fe, California. A
supplement to the Complaint was filed
on December 18, 2003. The complaint,
as supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain automobile
tail light lenses and products
incorporating same by reason of
infringement of claims 1, 6, 8 and 10 of
U.S. Patent No. 4,935,184. The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.
The complainants requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and a
permanent cease and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket imaging
system (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Juan
Cockburn, Esq., Office of Unfair Import
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Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone 202–205–2572.
Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2003).
Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
December 31, 2003, ordered that—
(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain automobile tail
light lenses or products incorporating
same by reason of infringement of
claims 1, 6, 8 or 10 of U.S. Patent No.
4,935,184 and whether an industry in
the United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.
(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:
(a) The complainants are—
Jens E. Sorensen, as Trustee of the
Sorensen Research and
Development Trust, 9930 Mesa Rim
Road, Suite 300, San Diego, CA
92121;
Jens Ole Sorensen, 14431 Bellvista
Drive, Rancho Santa Fe, CA 92067.
(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are parties upon which
the complaint is to be served:
Daimler-Chrysler AG, Epplestr. 225,
Stuttgart, Bade-Wuerttemberg,
Germany;
Mercedes-Benz USA, LLC, One
Mercedes Drive, Montvale, NJ 07645–
0350.
(c) Juan Cockburn, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC
20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and
(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Sidney Harris is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.
A response to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
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Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting the responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.
Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.
Issued: December 31, 2003.
By order of the Commission.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 04–324 Filed 1–6–04; 8:45 am]

Robert Brook,
Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 04–334 Filed 1–6–04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act
Under 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that on December 22, 2003, a
proposed consent decree in United
States v. Saunders Supply Company et
al., Civ. Action No. 2:03CV889, was
lodged with the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of Virginia.
In this action the United States is
seeking response costs pursuant to the
Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability
Act (‘‘CERCLA’’), 42 U.S.C. 9601 et seq.,
in connection with the Saunders Supply
Company, Inc. Site (‘‘Site’’) in
Chuckatuck, Virginia. The decree will
require defendants to pay $380,000.00
in partial reimbursement of the United
States’ past response costs incurred at
the Site.
The Department of Justice will receive
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of this publication comments
relating to the consent decree.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General,
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Environment and Natural Resources
Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20044–7611, and should refer to United
States v. Saunders Supply Company et
al., D.J. Ref. No. 90–11–3–07774.
The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the Office of the United
States Attorney, Horne Building, 1100
Main Street Suite 200, Wheeling, WV
26003, and at U.S. EPA Region III, 1650
Arch Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.
During the public comment period, the
proposed consent decree, may also be
examined on the following Department
of Justice Web site, http://
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/open.html. A copy
of the proposed consent decree may also
be obtained by mail from the Consent
Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20044–7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a
request to Tonia Fleetwood
(tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax no.
(202) 514–0097, phone confirmation
number (202) 514–1547.
In requesting a copy from the Consent
Decree Library, please enclose a check
in the amount of $8.50 (25 cents per
page reproduction cost) payable to the
U.S. Treasury. Exhibits to the consent
decree may be obtained for an
additional charge.
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Under Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability
Act
Under 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that on December 15, 2003, a
proposed Consent Decree in United
States v. Stepan Company, Civil Action
No. 03–5897, was lodged with the
United States District Court for the
District of New Jersey.
In this action, the United States
asserted claims against Stepan
Company: (1) Under Section 106(b)(1) of
the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability
Act (CERCLA), 42 U.S.C. 9606(b)(1), for
civil penalties for Stepan’s failure to
comply with an administrative order
issued by EPA requiring the
performance of a soil investigation at
the D’Imperio Property Superfund Site
in Hamilton Township, New Jersey
(Site) and (2) under Section 107(a) of
CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9607(a), for recovery
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of response costs incurred regarding the
Site. The proposed consent decree
embodies an agreement with Stepan to
pay a $30,000 civil penalty and $35,000
of response costs. The decree provides
Stepan with a covenant not to sue under
Sections 106(b)(1) and 107(a) of
CERCLA.
The Department of Justice will receive
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of this publication comments
relating to the Consent Decree.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General,
Environmental and Natural Resources
Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20044–7611, and should refer to United
States v. Stepan Company, D.J. No. 90–
11–3–942/1.
The Consent Decree may be examined
at the Office of the United States
Attorney, United States Courthouse,
Rm. 2070, 4th & Cooper Streets,
Camden, NJ 08101, and at the Region II
Office of the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency, Region II Records
Center, 290 Broadway, 17th Floor, New
York, NY 10007–1866. During the
public comment period, the Consent
Decree also may be examined on the
following Department of Justice Web
site, http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/
open.html. A copy of the Consent
Decree may also be obtained by mail
from the Consent Decree Library, P.O.
Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice,
Washington, DC 20044–7611 or by
faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia
Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov),
fax no. (202) 514–0097, phone
confirmation number (202) 514–1547. In
requesting a copy from the Consent
Decree Library, please enclose a check
in the amount of $4.25 (25 cents per
page reproduction cost) payable to the
U.S. Treasury.
Ronald G. Gluck,
Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 04–336 Filed 1–6–04; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act
Under 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that on December 30, 2003, a
proposed consent decree in United
States v. Winitsky Associates, Civil
Action No. 2:03–cv–6935, was lodged
with the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.
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